
From: Josh Shepler
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Floyd, Tanya; dguarnieri@mcbrayerfirm.com; Johnson, Elmore; Crum, Lynda; Caplan, Robert W.; Bingham,

Kimberly; Shirley, Teresa; Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra; Wilson, Saundi; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia;
Annicella, Alan; Covington, Bryce

Subject: Re: CAFO filing in the matter of The Kentucky Life, Inc. d/b/a Kentucky Life Property Management; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2020-3123(b)

Date: Friday, November 20, 2020 5:00:43 PM

Confirmed 

Josh Shepler
Owner/Realtor
The Kentucky Life
859.309.9648

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2020, at 4:32 PM, R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

﻿
Good Evening All,
 
Attached is the signed and ratified order for The Kentucky Life,  Inc., d/b/a/ Kentucky
Life Property Management,  filed on November 20, 2020.
 
Mr. Shelpler, and Mr. Guarnieri, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of
above documents for my file.
 
Thank you.
 
Saundi Wilson
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 – Phone
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov - Email
 
 
 
<Kentucky Life-cafoCover 20Nov20.pdf>
<Kentucky Life CAFO -20Nov20.pdf>
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